

Message

---

**From:** Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]  
**Sent:** 2017-07-12 9:30:58 AM  
**To:** Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]  
**Subject:** FW: Draft chapter of ECO energy report for IESO review  
**Attachments:** 1-Introduction.docx; 3-EnergyPolicyYearinReview.docx; 4-ConservationTargets.docx; 6-Electricity Conservation Results.docx; 2-OntarioEnergyUse.docx.pdf

Hi Mary,

Per my previous email, does it make sense to have the BU lead take a look at this and see if there is anything we may need to be prepared for?

Cheers,

Jordan

---

**From:** Rouselle Gratela  
**Sent:** July 12, 2017 9:29 AM  
**To:** Jordan Penic  
**Cc:** Carrie Aloussis; Chuck Farmer  
**Subject:** RE: Draft chapter of ECO energy report for IESO review

Thanks very much Jordan.

I can confirm that all of the relevant sections have also been provided other affected ministries and government bodies including the Ministry of Energy, and the Ontario Energy Board. I have attached all of the chapters we have received for your review.

Thanks again,

Rouselle

---

**From:** Jordan Penic  
**Sent:** July 12, 2017 9:22 AM  
**To:** Rouselle Gratela  
**Cc:** Carrie Aloussis; Chuck Farmer  
**Subject:** RE: Draft chapter of ECO energy report for IESO review

Hi Rouselle,

We'll take a look and provide feedback where it relates to the IESO, but I would caution that I don't want to be verifying or confirming information where the Ministry of Energy is the owner. In the past, the Ministry has also been asked to review – do you know if they have in this case?

As well, it would be helpful from an issues management perspective if you could share the full report – or the sections you have available. In the case of an ECO report – or any officer of the legislature – we try to have KM and Q&As for anything that we think may generate attention.

Cheers,

Jordan

**Jordan Penic** | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

---

**From:** Rouselle Gratela

**Sent:** July 11, 2017 4:11 PM

**To:** Jordan Penic

**Cc:** Carrie Aloussis; Chuck Farmer

**Subject:** Draft chapter of ECO energy report for IESO review

Hi Jordan,

We have received draft relevant chapters of the Environmental Commissioner of Ontario's (ECO) annual energy conservation report for our review. The intent of our review is to check for factual and technical accuracy, and provide any corrections or technical comments before the report is finalized and issued publicly. Relevant sections have also been shared with other affected ministries, including the Ministry of Energy, and the Ontario Energy Board.

Attached for your review is **Chapter 3, Ontario Energy Policy in 2016**, which provides a fuel-by-fuel summary and timeline of the key laws, regulations, policies, and funding decisions made in 2016 that affect energy use and conservation in Ontario. This chapter specifically addresses the LTEP, climate change policy, the OFHP and pricing.

Please also feel free to have members of your team review as well.

We will need to provide our comments to the ECO electronically by no later than Friday, July 21, 2017. If I could receive comments by **Thursday, July 20, end of day** that would be great, so I can provide a consolidated package of IESO comments to the ECO.

Thanks again for your assistance, and let me know if you have any questions,

Rouselle

**Rouselle Gratela** | Strategy & Integration Manager

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6363 | C: (416) 917-9084

[rouselle.gratela@ieso.ca](mailto:rouselle.gratela@ieso.ca)

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)